

Bill F.

Email: sgtnypd@yahoo.com

SECURITY CLEARANCE: TS/SBI/SCI: “Q” Clearance

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS:

Qualified DOD/DOE instructor for first responders to radiological/nuclear incidents, Member MTT to provide home station instruction;

Special Agent, Defense Security Service, Special Liaison/Investigations;

40 years professional experience conducting all types of Counter-Intelligence (CI) and Human Intelligence Operations and Criminal Investigations;

Special Operations Command Joint Forces Command – Intelligence and Security;

Planner/Advisor for Counter-Intelligence & Human Intelligence Operations in a number of operational areas of interest in Conus and Oconus;

Wrote policies and procedures for tactical CI & Human Intelligence operations;

Developed, Planned, Supervised and Conducted Special Training for Counter-Terrorist/Insurgency Operations involving various Commands and Agencies;

Provided liaison for first responders with Federal, State and Local Agencies and Department of Defense Contractors;

US Army and New York City Police Department Team Leader and Instructor for Counter-Terrorism Operations (TTPS);

Qualified Homeland and US Army Instructor for First Responders to a CBN event;

Prepared, conducted and otherwise involved in numerous simulated terrorist attacks on key facilities and personnel both within and outside Continental U.S.;

Prepared Force Protection and facility protection plans for military installations;

Participated in preparation of updated interview and interrogation format;

Continually cited as top performer in career field by senior management/rater on performance evaluation;

Provided training to numerous local police departments and other law enforcement agencies enhancing criminal investigations, evidence gathering, court testimony, apprehension tactics and public relations;

Member of Special Operations Teams (operational) both military and NYPD;

Supervised and conducted criminal investigations to include homicide, narcotics, classified, as related to assignments in the New York City Police Department.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2007 – Present: **DOD/DOE Qualified Instructor for WMD, Radiological/Nuclear Awareness Train-the-Trainer Course; Use of Detection and Survey Instrumentation and Response to a Radiological & Nuclear Event/Incident by First Responders:**

Senior Operations Specialist: Certified DOE instructor for National Securities Technology, Counter Terrorism Operational Support Team, (CTOS);

Fulfilling a Homeland Security Mission of Radiological (Rad)/Nuclear Awareness and Detection Course and Emergency Response Course which includes providing instruction in, and correct use of “Personal Radiation Detectors (PRD), Detection Equipment for Law Enforcement (DELE) and Advanced Radiological Detection Course (ARD). This includes survey techniques, health effects and medical considerations in a Rad environment, Radiological transportation procedures, decontamination procedures for Rad

contamination, medical treatment in a Rad environment, current Rad/Nuclear threats, operational considerations at a WMD event/incident, RDDs, and a final exercise for First Responders to a WMD Incident/Event. This unique training combines lectures and multiple scenario hands on training.

1981–2005: Counter-Intelligence & Human Intelligence Operations Officer/Action Officer, US ARMY, Chief Warrant Officer 4

Special Agent, Defense Security Service, Special Liaison/Investigations;

Provided operational and technical oversight of Human Intelligence Operations.

Focused the collection efforts through proven techniques and requirements.

Provided response training to Terrorist and CBN threats to local and state First Responders and coordinated exchange of common interest information within guidelines.

Conducted Tactical and Strategic Interrogations and Interviews.

Improved reporting procedures and products ensuring staff and command officers could make informed decisions in a timely manner.

Provided tactical and operational information to staff and command officers in support of Force Protection Operations.

Conducted Counter-Intelligence (CI) activities and investigations to detect, identify and neutralize criminal and /or terrorist acts directed against US Army interests.

Developed CI estimates to combat threats to US Army and DOD interests.

Provided operational training and support to Force Protection and Special Operations Assets.

Provided CI and security support for Joint Forces Special Operations.

Intelligence Officer, Special Operations Command Joint Forces Command.

Interfaced with key US State Department, Federal, State and Local authorities to analyze and coordinate threat information, security measures and incident reporting.

Prepared and presented intelligence and threat briefings to senior Military commanders and staff, DOD civilian personnel and civilian contractors.

Conducted classified investigations and security background investigations.

PMS Instructor for ROTC at UNLV

1977-1981: USAR, MI Company, Area Intelligence and Operations Sgt.

1970-1977: US ANG, FA: Survey Party Chief:

USAR; Military Police; Platoon Sgt, Co. Operations Sgt.

1964-1970: USMC: Rifleman, Machine Gunner; Designated Shooter; Weapons & Infantry Platoon Sgt.

1968-2003: **NEW YORK CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT**

Detective Supervisor assigned to Homicide Task Force, Precinct Detective Squad and Squad Commander, Organized Crime Control Bureau-Narcotics: responsible for the supervision, the conduct and the coordination of activities of NYPD Detectives involved in criminal investigations, arrests and subsequent activities; conducted hostage negotiations; collecting intelligence information on various illicit organizations and individuals; briefing command and supervisory personnel; and liaison with all levels of government investigative and intelligence agencies.

Sergeant supervising Emergency Service Unit of the NYPD; responsible for first response to any number of emergencies and disasters that included bombings and explosive devices, armed robberies, warrant executions, sniper incidents, transportation crashes and collisions involving hazardous, possible WMD and or explosive materials, human rescue/recovery, and other types of disaster scenes; Provided counter-sniper and sniper teams, VIP and Site Protection; conducted hostage negotiations.

Tactical Patrol Force; Decoy and Robbery Suppression Teams; Uniform Patrol.

Adjunct Instructor at New York City Police Academy for Methods of Criminal Investigations, Tactics and Techniques of Surveillance, and Police Counter Terrorist Operations.

EDUCATION

Graduated John Jay College of Criminal Justice;
B.S degree Police Science and Administration;
New York City Police Department Academy (NYPD);
NYPD continuing skills and supervisory courses 1968-1993;
FBI LE Courses and Seminars;
US State Department: Terrorism Related Courses;

US Army:

Advanced WO's crse;

Interrogator's Course (crse);

Special Agent, Intelligence courses;

Counterterrorism Instructor's crse @ JFKSWC, Ft Bragg(2); Special Operations crse; Intel Analyst;

Action Officer crse; Special Forces Operations crse; Area Intelligence crse;

US State Department (USSD) anti-terrorism instructor's crse; USSD FSI; advanced MP crse; US 1st

Army Counterterrorism Instructor's crse; Lab for Scientific Interrogation; Urban Combat Crse., Ft Gordon, Ga.;

Homeland Security First Responder's Instructors Crse.

DOE Qualifying as a WMD Instructor for Nation's First Responders.
